
LICENSEULOCATION INSPECTED 

Welborn Clinic 
421 Chgstnut Street 
Evansville, IN 47713 

2 NRCIREGIONAL OFFICE 

2443 WAR ENVILLE ROAD SUITE 210 
LkLE, IL 60532-4352 

DOCKET NUMBERLS) 

030-3591 9 
4 LICENSEE NUMEER(S) 5 DATE(SJ OF iNSPECTiON 

13-32371-01 k / + a  ao. 

he nspection nas an examinat on 01 the act v ties cono~cteo mder y o u  license as they relate lo  radiation safery an0 10 compliance with the 
-c ear RegLlatory Comrniss on (NRC) idles and regJ at ons ana the con0 tions of y o ~ r  license Tne inspection consisted 01 se ective exam nat ons 
i proceodres ano representat ve records. interv e m  with personnel. and obsewations oy tne inspector The nspection fino ngs are as lollows~ 

d a s e d  on the hspect on t no ngs. no w#olat OnS were .dentil.ed. 

A e n o u s  v oat on(s) closed 

3 The violation(s). specd ca y descrioed 10 you by tne onspector as n o w  led Y elations, are not oelng clleo beca-se lney *ere se 1- OentiLea 
non-repet.1 ve, ano correct ve action was or s oe ng laKen. an0 the rema n ng cr ter a n the NRC Entorcen en1 Po cy NJREG-1600 to 
exercise discret on, were sat sf ed 

Non-C le0 Violat.on(s) has were discdsseo involving the lo low ng reqJirement(s) ana Correcrlve Action(s). 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor anached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
hereby state that. within 30 days, the actions described by me lo the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
mective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken, 
ate when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Signature ~ _ _ _ _ -  

T ~  date 


